

UAC CSP Monthly

June 25, 2024

4:00 – 5:00 pm EDT

Agenda: See attachment 1

Attendees: See attachment 2

M. Gittleman opened the meeting, thanked everyone for attending and shared the agenda.

Old Business

- M. Gittleman introduced T. Ruttley as the new member representing Blue Origin.
- The position paper on need to support the industry was dropped for lack of interest.

Status on Actions Items:

- ✓ Reminder to update/return the Facilities Dashboard spreadsheet. Action due 6/26/24.
- ✓ CSP Allocation presentation by Robbie Hampton will occur today. See agenda below.
- ✓ CSP networking reception at ISSRDC. All are interested. Date/time is still TBD.
- ✓ Laurie Provin working on a distribution list to share social media posts and announcements.

New Business

- **Robbie Hampton briefed the CSP Allocation Concept Presentation.**

Key takeaways:

- ✓ Future cargo flights to the ISS to be reduced from 5 to 4 flights per year.
- ✓ What questions does the UAC need to answer? Status quo or adopt new policy?
- ✓ How to establish a fair and balanced allocation process?
- ✓ How would new CSPs/users receive an allocation?

Action: R. Hampton to provide historical allocation data.

Action: R. Hampton to send presentation charts to M. Gittleman.

- **Input on topics/themes for the UAC Public meeting at ISSRDC (July 29th)**

Suggested topics/questions to get answered:

- ✓ What is the future for the ISS user community as ISS ends and commercial labs in LEO come on board?
- ✓ What are the future opportunities for the current and future user community?
- ✓ When/how do the commercial labs come into play as ISS retires?
- ✓ What is NASA's vision of a LEO National Lab look like?
- ✓ We need to use the UAC public meeting at ISSRDC as the opportunity to ask the questions we want answered.
- ✓ What is NASA's plan past ISS end-of-life?
- ✓ What is ISSNL's plan through ISS end of life?
- ✓ What are the transition plans from ISS to future commercial labs?
- ✓ Should the UAC consider establishing a transition working group?

Meeting adjourned at 5 p.m.

Mark Gittleman, UAC CSP Committee Chair

Attachment 1

ISSNL UAC CSP Subcommittee
Meeting Agenda
June 25, 2024

Topic	Who	Time (Minutes)
<p>Old Business</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Introduce new member Tara Ruttley 2. Position paper on need to support the industry – Dropping for lack of interest 3. Status on Action Items from 5/24 meeting: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Reminder: Members should complete the Facilities Dashboard spreadsheet and return to Phil Irace by Friday June 28, 2024. ✓ b. Laurie Provin will schedule the CSP Allocation presentation with Robbie Hampton for the June meeting. Today. See below c. Mark Gittleman will look to schedule time/place for meet-up at ISSRDC. Meet during the Day 1 networking reception? Other ideas? d. Laurie Provin will work to get a distribution list together to share social media posts and announcements. 	<p>Tara/All Mark G</p> <p>All</p>	<p>5 0 5</p>
<p>New Business</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. CSP Allocation Concept Presentation 2. Input on topics or themes for UAC Public Meeting in Aug (see UAC meeting minutes) 3. Legislative Update – Deferred 4. Other new business – Deferred 	<p>Robbie H All LP All</p>	<p>15 10 0 0</p>
Recap New Action Items	LP	5
Adjourn CSP UAC Subcommittee		40 Minutes
<p>Closed Session Special Topic - Additional Discussion for Interested Industry Participants:</p> <p>Is NASA seeking input from and fully considering commercial industry/CSP interests as they develop their ideas for commercial stations? Is our voice being heard? If not, should it be? How?</p>		As Needed

Next Meeting: Tuesday July 23 at 1500 CDT

Attachment 2

Attendees:

Mark Gittleman	Aegis Aero Inc (UAC CSP sub-committee Chair)
Twyman Clements	Space Tango
Stefanie Countryman	BioServe
Christopher Allison	Sierra Space
Bill Corley	Airbus DS Space Systems
Scott Copeland	Boeing
Mary Murphy	Nanoracks
Rich Boling	Redwire Space
Tara Ruttley	Blue Origin
Olivia Holzhaus	Rhodium